PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 204
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214

PHOKE: 770-305-5420
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January 12, 2018

Subject: ITB #1414-B: McCurry Park Restroom Construction — Addendum #4

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, additional information and clarification for the
above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to consider all of this information when
preparing your bid.

L.

Finishes: Should Stonhard be carried in the Mechanical Room (Room 2)?
No.

Finishes: Please provide specification for Stonhard flooring. HRI?

Price using Stonshield SLT.

Finishes: Please confirm that rubber cove base should be included as
shown on the drawings and that 6" integral Stonhard base is not desired?

Price rubber cove base as specified.

Structural: Please confirm that detail 4/S.1 is also the perimeter turn down
footing detail?

Yes, confirmed.

Masonry: Detail 7/S.1 shows split face CMU block to match existing
building, however, existing building is regular smooth face CMU. Please
confirm regular CMU is desired?

Yes, use regular smooth face CMU.

Masonry: Detail 7/S.1 shows masonry sealant/water barrier on the exterior
face of CMU block. Multiple details on drawing A.2 show the exterior
CMU block receiving paint.
a. Which is correct?
Use masonry sealant on exterior face, then paint to match other
buildings.
b. If both are desired, should an elastomeric paint be used?
No.



7. Asphalt: Is it the responsibility of the contractor to patch back any asphalt
that must be removed for forcemain tie in at the concession building? If so,
can concrete be used ILO asphalt?

No, use 8" of compacted GAB (graded aggregate base) bladed flush with
asphalt after compacting.

8. Site Improvements: Drawing A.1 shows sidewalk on all four sides of the
building. However, with the existing asphalt path on one side already,
should the new sidewalk only be on three sides (as shown on the
Septic/Forcemain Drawing)? Please confirm.

Yes, new sidewalk on only three sides. Existing asphalt to remain.

Received by Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed. responding individuals, companies or other organizations will
still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or
changes herein.

The opening date for this ITB has changed. The new opening time and date is 3:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, January 23, 2018. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the new opening date and time.

So that this project can be completed in a timely manner, the time for submitting questions has
expired.

If you have already submitted a bid, it will be opened and read on the new opening date. If you
would not like your bid opened or should you desire to submit a new bid, your original bid
must be picked up, or you must notify the Fayette County Purchasing Department in writing
to, email address: tbarwicks@fayettecountyga.gov or fax to (770) 719-5515 of your desire to
not have your bid opened.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Ted L. Burge;:“;
Director of Purchasing

TLB\tcb



